
 

May 8, 2008 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  District Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: William D. Law, Jr., President 
 
RE: TCC Foundation Update 
  
 
 
The following is an update on fundraising, and initiatives & activities undertaken by the TCC 
Foundation: 
 
Fundraising 
 

 Annual Campaign (as of May 7): $687,234 
 

 Capital City Caper – April 13, 2008: 
o 14 teams (112 people) participated 
o Net proceeds of $12,000 dedicated to the Ghazvini Center for Health Care 

Education 
 
 
Upcoming Events 
 

 President’s Circle Artist Reception held Thursday, May 15: 
o Leanne Campbell, Studio Head, Blue Ridge Motion Pictures 

 
 Tallahassee Film Festival Event held on Friday, May 16: 

o “Filmmaking – A Report From The Trenches” Film Symposium and Q&A 
 

 Speaking Engagements: 
o Crawfordville Lion’s Club – Tuesday, May 20 
o Chattahoochee Lions Club – Monday, June 2 
o Tallahassee Kiwanis Club (with Dr. Law) – Tuesday, June 3 
o Tallahassee Lions Club – Thursday, June 26 

 
 
 
 
Staff Resource:    Robin Johnston 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  None required.  Report provided for information only. 


